

RE: Potential discussion with FAO (request for availability confirmation - May 17, after 2 pm)

From: "Picard, Michel" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)" <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 14:48:27 -0400

I am working on it.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:43 PM
To: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>; Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca) <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Potential discussion with FAO (request for availability confirmation - May 17, after 2 pm)

Thanks Michel.

I have copied Cindy's assistant, Sarah Hosick, so that she is aware of the requirements. We are still awaiting confirmation of the details for a meeting. Given the short turnaround time, do you think it would be prudent to initiate the requisite approvals on a 'contingency' basis?

Thanks again.

Nadine

From: Picard, Michel [<mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca>]
Sent: May 16, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Potential discussion with FAO (request for availability confirmation - May 17, after 2 pm)

Hi Nadine,

I have availability to attend a meeting after 2pm tomorrow. It should not be a call. However, I am required to obtain authorization from our risk management department. Assuming they accept, we will need, as a minimum, to obtain from IESO a consent, release and indemnity letter.

Regards,

Michel

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [<mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>; Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca) <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: Potential discussion with FAO (request for availability confirmation - May 17, after 2 pm)

Kim/Michel,

I understand that a call/meeting is being contemplated for tomorrow afternoon with staff from the FAO to discuss accounting for the FHP. The primary purpose for the meeting is to help the FAO staff to better understand the accounting elements of the GA Refinancing structure to help them as they finalize a report on the topic.

I have been asked to confirm your availability for a 1 hour meeting/call tomorrow afternoon after 2 pm.

Thanks in advance.

Nadine

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **[Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient](http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca)** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **[Disclaimer concerning tax advice](http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca)** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.
